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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The historic buiidings which this early farm once had have been destroyed,
however, their remains are clearly visible. They are relatively undisturbed
archaeological sites as are the two graveyards near the house (one is
presumably a slave graveyard) and a field which has produced many Indian
projectiles over the years.

According to a paper done by lrs. Alma Harkness at University of Maryland,
this farm is on land which was known as "Horse Path" appearing on documents
as early as 1762, The tract contcining 182 acres was acyuired by Dr. John
C. Parker in 1856. Parker had served in the Maryland House of Delegates in
1851 L ]

The farm passed from Dr, Parker's heirs to B, Eugene Dawkins who sold
it to Thomas Parran (around 1918). Parran sold it to the father of the
present owners, Charles and Robert Skinner, soon afterwards.

According to the Skinner brothers, the old "colonial" house burned in
1943. It contained thirteen rooms each of which had a fireplace. The main
rooms were 20' square and there are three exterior chimmeys. The foundations
containing burned rubble still exist beneath hesvy undergrowth.

Not far from the house ruins located on opposite sides of a field are
two graveyards. The graveyard closest to the house is marked by four
granite cornerstones which supported an iron Victorian style fence that is
now lying in the woods some yards away. DMr, Skinner's father laid the
tombstomes flat on the graves and buried them in the 1920's, While plowing,
the Skinner's accidentally discovered another grave, outside of the fence
area. He believes this to be the raves of wiite servants, possibly memters
of the Mills family who occucied the tenant house,

In a thicket west of the family graveyard, several "brownstone" markers
identify what has always been known as the slave graveyard. Two of these
stones were observed 11/17/76 along with six depressions in the ground
which resemble graves.,

A good folktale is connected with these two graveyards. Lr. Skivner
remembers black servants, presumably related to the occupants of the grave,
sitting on the porch of the house.and being "spooked" by the whirlwinds
which would travel from the white graveyard across the field and end at the
black graveyard. The ocservers were certain that there were spirits traveling
between the two.

About 100 yards northeast of the main house are the remains of a tenant
house. INr. Skinner'!s father used some of the materials from the tenant house
£o build a stable. That building, which is located east of the house, does
contain hewn timbers. On the site of the tenant house, there are many bricks
strewn about around the foundation. of a hearth. When *he Skinner's acguired
the farm around 1918, the Mills family were living here.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The site of an Early 19th Century farm

which was once called "Horse

Path." The large house with high ceilings and square rooms heated by

fireplaces burned in 1943,
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _139 gcres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[B1FORM PREPARED BY  Wayne L. Nield, Ii

NAME / TITLE Historic Sites Survey
Broomes Island, Maryiand 20519 :
RQ(‘,‘N‘.:“} th{"t(‘ 7‘9' 77
ORGANIZATION DATE
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
CITY OR TOWN STATE

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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